STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 23, 2021

Mark Roberts

QC Development

P.O. Box 916

Storrs, CT 06268
mark.roberts@gcdevelopment.net

RE: EM-CING-057-201105 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify
an existing telecommunications facility located at Sound Beach Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Roberts:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your letter dated September 20, 2021, submitted
on behalf of AT&T requesting an extension of time to submit a notice of completion of construction for

the above-referenced exempt modification.

The Council hereby grants an extension of time until November 30, 2022, to submit a notice of
completion of construction.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T need
additional time to submit a notice of completion or decides not to proceed with construction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

bl —

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/emr
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From: Mark Roberts <mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Decision Letter for EM-CING-057-201105 (Sound Beach Avenue, Greenwich)
Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Evan — please accept this e-mail as a formal request for a 12-month extension of time to complete
this project. There have been some delays securing the necessary permits from DOT and the installation
will require scheduling an outage with Eversource.

Please let me know if | can provide any additional information is support of this request.

Respectfully,

Mark Roberts

Mark Roberts

QC Development
860-670-9068
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